The Colusa County Courthouse.

C O I u Sa C O u n ty Part 2 of 2: Williams, Maxwell, Delevan, Stony-

ford, Ladoga, Leesville



Williams The sign hangs over the original Highway 20 which runs through Wil-
liams. The new Highway 20 is north of town. The town has a popu-
lation of about 5,000.(Feb. 2003)



Williams (April 2003)



113 When Williams was founded in 1874 it was called Central. It
Wllllams was renamed in 1676 to honor W.H. Williams who planned the
town. (Mar. 2007)



Williams (Mar. 2007)



Williams (Mar. 2007)



Williams (Sept. 2007)



Williams (Sept. 2007)



Maxwell was created when the railroad came through in the
Maxwe“ 1870's. Today it has a population of about 1,000 and it
has a high school.(Feb. 2003)



M axwe“ (Feb. 2003)



M axwe“ (Feb. 2003)



M axwe“ (Feb. 2003)



M axwe“ (Feb. 2003)



A post office was established here in 1902 and closed in
Delevan 1917. It was reopened in 1922 but | did not see it. (April
2003)



D elevan (April 2003)



You can make out the name
“Harter’s” on this old service
station. Harters was a local
chain 70 years ago. (Feb.
2009)

Delevan



Delevan (Feb. 2003)



Delevan (Feb. 2003)



Stony Creek Road (Sept. 2007)



(Oct. 2005)

Stony Creek



(Oct. 2005)

Stonyford



(Oct. 2005)

Stonyford



(Oct. 2005)

Stonyford



(Oct. 2005)

Stonyford



(Oct. 2005)

Stonyford



Stonyford Stonyford is horse and cattle county. The population is 149.
(Oct. 2005)



(Oct. 2005)

Stonyford



(Oct. 2005)

Stonyford



(Oct. 2005)

Stonyford



(Oct. 2005)

Stonyford



Lado a A post office was established here in 1698. It was closed and opened a couple of
g times. It was open continuously from 1924 to 1954. The community has a popula-
tion of 197. These cement sculptures make the community distinct. (Sept. 2007)



(Oct. 2005)

Ladoga



(Oct. 2005)

Ladoga



(Oct. 2005)

Ladoga



(Oct. 2005)

Ladoga



LeeSVille Road Many of the ranches along the road are abandoned. (Oct. 2005)



Leesville Road (Oct. 2005)



Leesville Road (Oct. 2005)



Leesville The Leesville Hotel is now a house. The building dates back to
18674 when Lee Harl established the community. There was a
post office from 1874 to 1920. (Oct. 2005)



Leesville (Oct. 2005)



Leesville



= The road that winds up to Leesvilled from Williams. It rises about
LeeSVllle Road 1,400 feet. (Oct. 2005)



LeeSVille Road Iéocg)(léig? down on the Sacramento Valley from Leesville. (Oct.



